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Bused on OUf review of all available information. the United Slales Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) has determined Ihat the American Legion of Montana and Urbani Fisheries. LLC (Respondents) 
arc in violation of sec Lion 301 of the C lean Water Act, as amcnded (CWI\). 33 U.S.c. § 131 \. Section 
301(a) of the CWA. 33 U.S.c. § 1311 (a). prohibits the dischargc of pollutants into waters or the United 
States except as in compliance with. among other things. sect ion 404 of the CW/\'. 33 U.S.c. § J 344. 
Sect ion 404 of the CW A requires that an authorizing permit be obtained from th~ United States Anny 
Corps of Engineers prior to the discharge or dredged or fill ll1a1cria\ into waters of the United States. 
Waters of the United States include both surf~lce waters and wetl,U1ds as defined by 40 C.F.R. § 122.2 
and 33 C.F.R. * 328.3. 

Specitically. Respondents and/or persons acting on Respondents' behalf discharged dredged or fill 
material into waters of the United States without authori7..ation under the CW A. These discharges of 
pollutants into the Gallatin River occurred on property owned. controlled and/or operated by Gallatin 
County. located in 36. Township 2 North, Range 2 East. Logan, Gallatin County, Montana (the Sitc). 



Enclosed please find a document entitled "Findings of Violation and Administrative Order for 
Compliance" (Order) which specifics the nature ofthc violations and describes actions necessary in 
order for you to achieve compl iance with sect ions 301 and 404 of the CWA. Pursuant to this Order. 
within five (5) calendar days after your receipt of this Order. you must inform the EPA in writing of 
your intent to fully comply with the Order. The EPA's au thority [or sllch action is provided under 
scclion 309(,)(3) oflhe C\VA. 33 U.S.C. § 1319(,)(3). 

The CW A requires the Administrator of the EPA to take all appropriate enforcement action necessary to 
secure prompt compliance with the CWA and any order issued thereunder. Section 309 of the CWA. 
33 U.S.C. § 1319. authorizes a variety of possible enforcement actions, including filing ofa civil or 
crimi nal action, administrat ive penalty action, andlor debarment from Federal contracts andlor loans for 
any noncompliance with the CWA or an order issued pursuant to the CW A. Please be advised that 
failure to comply with the requirements of the Order is a violation of that Order and may be enforced 
through the mechanisms referenced above. Please also be advised that the issuance of this Order docs 
not preclude civil or criminal actions in U.S. District Court pursuant to sections 309(b) or (c) or the 
CWA. 33 U.S.C. §§ 1319(b) or (c). or assessment of civil penalties pursuant to sections 309(d) or (g) of 
the CW A. 33 U.S.c. §§ 1319(d) or (g). forthe violations ci ted in the Order or for any other violations 
that you may have committed prior to or may commit after lhe issuance of the I.!nclosed Order. 

The EPA has agreed to notify small businesses of their right to comment on regulatory enforcement 
activities at the time of an Agency enforcement activity pursuant to the Small Business Regulatory 
Enforcement and Fairness Act (SBREF A). SBREF A does not eliminate your responsibility to comply 
with the Act or the Order. nor docs it create any new rights or defenses under law. We have enclosed a 
SBREFA infommtion sheet containing further inlonnation on compliance assistance n:sources and tools 
available to small businesses. 

Please review the Order carefully. If you have any questions. the most knowledgeable people on my 
stafT are Amy Swanson. Enforcement Attorney. at 303-312-6906. and Kenneth Champagne. Section 404 
En!on.:ement Oflicer. at 303-312-6608. 

Enclosures 

rew M. Gaydosh 
Assistant Regional Adm inistr:Jtor 
Onice of Enforcement. Compliance and 

Environmental Justice 

1. Findings of Violation and Administrative Order for Compliance 
2. SBREFA Infonnmion Sheel 
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UNITEJ> STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

IN TH E MATTER OF 

American Legion of Monhlna 
P.O. Box 6075 
Helena, Monhlna 5960 .. 

Urbani Fisheries, LLC 
I 98 Northst~lr Lane 
Bozeman, Montllna 59718 

Respondents. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
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) 

REGION 8 2012 FEB 15 AH 10: 24 

FINJ>INGS OF VIOLATION,ANJ), ~ 
AJ>MINISTRATIVE ORJ>ER FOR 
COMI'LIANCE 

Docket No. CWA-08-Z012- 0008 

----- ------) 

I. STATUTORY AUTHORITY 

This Findings of Vio lation and Admin istrative Order for Compl iance (Order) is issued pursuant 

to the cluthority vested in the Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency 

(EPA) byscctions 308 and 309(a) of the Clean Water Act (CWA). 33 U.S.c. ** 1318 and 1319(a). This 

author ity has been properly dclt!gatcd to the Assistant RcgionaJ Administmtor urthe Office of 

Enforcement. Compliance and Environmental Justice. EPA Region 8. The On.h!f is based on tilt,; 

follow ing findings of violation of'scc tion 301(a) ofthl.! CWA. 33 U.S.c. * 1311(a). which. among other 

things. prohibits the discharge of poilu tan Is into waters orthe Uni ted States except us in compliul1ce 

with section 404 or the CWA. 33 U.S.c. * 1344. 

II. FINDINGS OF VIOLATION 

1. Respondent American Legion of Montana (American Legion). a veterans organization. 

is a corporation under the laws of Montana having a principal office address of P.O. Box 6075. I felena. 

Montana 59604. The American Legion's registered agent and registered office for Montana is Gary 

White. at 1900 Williams Street. Helena. MOlHana 59604. 



2. Respondent Urbani Fisheries. LLC (Urbani) . is a Montana limited liability corporation 

having i1 principal ollicc address of 198 Northstar Lane. Rozeman. Montana 59718. Urbani's registered 

agent and registered office for Montantl is Joseph Urbani. at 198 Northstar Lane. Bozcman. Montana 

59718. 

3. At all relevant times. Gallatin County owned. control led and/or operalt..:d property locat~d 

in Section 36. Township 2 North . Range 2 East. Logan. Gallatin County. Momana (the Sitc). The 

Gallatin River traverses the Site. 

4. The Gallatin River is a tributary to the Missouri River. From the Site. the Gallatin Riwr 

nows approximately 7 river miles to the Missouri River. The Missouri River is. <Ind was at all relevant 

times. a navigable. interstate water. 

5. Sometime in early 2011 . Respondent American Legion contacled Respondent Urbani to 

conduct a fisheries enhancement projeci on the Gallat in River althe Site. 

6. On April I. 2011. Urbani submitted. on behulfof'the American Legion. a Joint 

Application for Proposed Work in Strl!ams. Lakes. and Wetlands in Montana to the United Statl:S Army 

Corps of Engineers (Corps) for Ihe fisheries cnhancl:t1lcnt project at the Sit~. The lisheries enlmncement 

project proposed to excavate three long pools. create point bars with the excavated gravel and cobble. 

and place fifteen large boulders within 1.000 linear feel of the Gallatin River aI the Site. The Corps 

assigned file # NWO-20 11-72I-MTII to this permit application. 

7. On May 5. 2011. the Corps: Montana Fish. Wildlife. and Parks (MTFWP): Montana 

Departlllent of' Environmental Quality (MTDEQ): and RespondclH Urbani hcld a mecting at the Site to 

discuss the project design of permit upplication # NWO-2011-72I-MTII. The Corps advised Urbnni thm 

the project as proposed would not qualify for a Nationwide Permit and would require authorization 

through the Individual Pennit process because the design was not restoration or enhanccment. but 

instead involved excessive river manipulation. Furthermore. MTDEQ advised Urbani that the State 

2 of II 



would likely deny 401 Certification for the project as designed. The agencies also had major concerns 

with the project since the design would likely increase the potent ial for downstr~am flooding due to its 

close proximity to the Town of Logan' s flood protection dike and the area 's history of flooding and ice 

damming. During this onsite meeting. Urbani agre~d to withdraw permit application II NWO-2011-721-

MTII. 

8. In a follow-up phone conversation with the Corps on May 11.20 II. Mr. Bud Lilly. 

acting on beha! r or the American Legion. acknowledged the concerns that the Corps. MTFWP. nnd 

MTDEQ had with the proposed design and rciwrated the withdrawnl of permit applicmion # NWO-

2011 -721-MTH. Furtherlllor~ . Mr. Lil ly st<l1<..'d that the project would be rl.;-dcsigned and submitl~d to 

the Corps at a later date to address the concerns and meet the project purpose. 

9. On or about September 23. 201 1. Respondents and/or persons acting on Respondents ' 

behalf constructed the fisheries enhancement project at the Site as proposed in permit appl ication 

# NWO-20 11-721 -MTII. Respondents' act ivities at the Site were perfo rmed on 1110st i r not all or 

Gallatin County's rrop~rty without its permission or knowledge. 

10. On September 29.2011. the Corps. MTDEQ. and MTFWP conducted an inspection at 

the Site in response to a complaint received by MTFWP of work being conducted in the Gallatin River 

at the Site. The Corps found. and EPA through issuance of th is Order finds. that Respondents and/or 

persons acting on their behal I' discharged dredged or fill material into the Gallatin River during 

construction of the fisheries enhancement project at the Sile. The fisheries enhancement project was 

constructed as proposed in permit application # NWO-2011-72I-MTI-1. 

11. In a letter to Respondents dated October I I. 2011. lht.! Corps found. and the EPA through 

issuance of this Order finds. that Respondents' activities. as described in paragraphs 6. 9. and 10 of this 

Order. required prior authorization from the Corps and that the required authorization had not been 

granted. in violation of section .t.0~ or the CWA. Furthcrmor~. the Corps directed Respondents to 
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provide it with specific information about the unmllhorizcd fisheries enhancement project that was 

constructed at the Site. 

12. In a letter to the Corps dated Octoher 27.2011. Respondents pr()\ided information on the 

fisheries enhancement project thai was const ructed at the Site and admitted to constructing the project 

without an authorized CW A Section 404 permit from the Corps. 

13. On December 7. 2011. the Corps referred the case to the EPA for enforcement. 

14. The activities described in paragraphs 6. 9. and 10 of this Order were pl.!rformed using 

common eanhmoving vf,!hicJcs and equipment. all of which were operated by Respondents and/or by a 

person acting on Respondents' behalf. 

15. 

§ 1362(5). 

16. 

Respondents arc "persons" as delilli..'d in sect ion 502(5) of the CWA. 33 U.S .c. 

The dischargl.!d dredged or fill material described above is and was at all relevant times 

"dredged mataial" or "fill material" within the meaning of 33 C.F.R. * 323.2(c) or 33 C.F.R. § 323.2(e). 

respectively. and "pollutants" within the meaning of section 502(6) of the CW A. 33 lJ.S.c. * 1362(6). 

17. The vehicles and equipment descrihed in paragraph 14 of this Ordlo!r arlo! and wcre at all 

rekvant times each a "point source" within the meaning of section 502( 14) of thc CW A. 33 U.S.c. 

§ 1362(14). 

18. The Gallat in Rivcr and Missouri River referenced above are and wlo!re at all relevant 

times "waters of the United States" with in the me'lIli ng of]3 C.F.R. ~ 328 .3(a) and therd'ore "navigahle 

waters" within the meaning ur section 502(7) of the CWA. 33 U.S.l'. § 1362(7). 

19. The placement of dredged or fill materi.i1 into the Gallmin River constitutes the 

"discharge of po ll utants" within the meaning of section 502( 12) of the CWA. 33 U.S.c. § 1362( 12). 
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20. The portion orlhe Gallatin River thut was filled and disturbed by Respondents' 

unauthorized activities <It the Site providt:s various functions and va lues. including. but not limited to: 

habitat for lish. insects. and wildlife: water quality cnhant.:t:mcnt: !lood attenuation; and aesthetics. 

21. Section 301 (a) of the CW 1\.33 U.S.C. ~ 13 11. prohibits. among other things. the 

discharge of pollutants by any person into waters orlhe United States except as in compliance with 

scction 404 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § \344(a). 

22. Section 40-l orlhe CWA. 33lJ.S.C. ~ I 34-l. sets forth a permitting system authorizing the 

St:crr.!tary of the Anny. acting through the Chief or Enginr.!crs of the Corps. to issue permits for the 

discharge of dredged or fill material into navigable waters that are waters of the United Slaws. 

7 ' -> . 33 C.F.R. § 323 .3(a) specifies that. unless exempted pursuant to 33 C'.F.R. § 323.4. a 

permit issued by the Corps is required for the discharge of dredged or fill material into waters orthe 

United States. 

2-l. Respondents are not and never have been authorized by a permit issucd pursuant to 

section 404 of the ('WA. 33 U.S.c. * 1344. to conduci any of the activities described in paragraphs 6. 9 . 

nnd 10 of this Ordcr. 

1 " -). The activities conducted by Respondents and/or by persons acting ()O Respondents' 

behalfas described in paragrnphs 6. 9. and 10 of this Order violate section 301 of the CWA . 33 U.S.C. 

§ 1311. Each dischurge of pollutants from a point source by Respondents into waters ol'thc United 

States without the required permits issued pursuant to section 404 of the CW A. 33 U.S .c. ~ 13-l4. 

constitutes a violation of section 301(u) of the CWA. 33 U.S.c. * 1311(<1). Each day the discharges 

n.:main in place without the required penn its constitutes an additional day of violat ion of section 301(01) 

of the CWA. 33 U.s.C. § 1311 (a). 

26. The removal of the dredged or fill material illegally discharged into waters ofthl! United 

States at the Site and restoration orthl;! Gallatin River to a condition that c10sdy approximmcs its 
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condition nnd function prior to the discharge of the dredged or fill material can be achieved as a practical 

matter through commonly used methods ofconstrtlclion. digging. revegetation, and best management 

practices. 

27. Activities to be carried out under this Order are remedial. not punitive. and are necessary 

to achicve the CWA's objective ··to restore and maintain the chemical. physical. and biological integrity 

or the Nation's waters:' as specified in section 101(a) of the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1251(a). The removal 

and restoration described in paragraph 26 of this Order arc appropriate to alleviate actual and potential 

harm to watcr quality, aquatic habitat. fJnd wildlife habitat caused by Rcspondents' unauthorized 

activities. 

28. This Order was issued after consultation and coordination with the Corps' Omaha 

District. Ilelenu Regulatory Oflicc. 

III. ORnER FOR COMI'LiANCE 

Based upon the foregoing FINDINGS OF VIOLA·I'ION. and pursuant to the authority vested in 

the Administrator of the EPA pursuant to sections 308 and 309(a) oflhe CWA. 33 U.S.CO S* 1318 and 

1319(a). as properly delegated to the Assistant Regional Administrator of the Office of Enforcement. 

Compliance and Environmental Justice. EPA Region 8. it is hereby ORDERED: 

29. Respondents shall immediately terminate all unauthorized discharges of dredged or fill 

material. now and in the future. into waters orthe United States. ul1l~ss specifically authorized by the 

Corps under a va lid p(!rmit issut;d pursuant to section 404 of the CW A. 33 lJ.S .c. * 1344. This 

prohibition includes all Illcchanicalland clearing, dredging, tilling. grading. lcvcling. installation of" 

utilities. construct ion, and any other activities that result in a discharge o f dredged or fill material into 

waters of the United States. 

30. Within five (5) calendar days ofreccipt or this Order, Respondents sha ll contact the EPA 

to notify the Agency of their intent to fully comply with the Order and discllss the Order's requin.:mcnls. 
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Specitically. Rcspond!.:nts shall be pn:purcd to discuss the work to be pcrforml.!d pursllunt to paragraph 

32 below. including construc tion practices. equipl11l.!nt 10 b!.: used. idcntilicatioll of proper disposal 

urea(s) for the removed tillmmerials and scheduling. 

31. Within seven (7) calendar days of receipt of this Order. Respondents shall obtain access 

agreemcnt(s) from the present owncr(s) of the Sile sincc the work rcquired by this Order is on property 

not owned by ReSpOIl(i!.:nls. Respondents shall use the ir bl.!st efforts to obtain slich ael:l.!ss agrl:emcnt(s) 

necessmy to complete wo rk required by this Order. Best efTorts as used in thi s paragraph shall include. 

at a minimum. a ceI1itied letter from Respondents to the present owner(s) of such propcrty requesting 

access agrcement(s) to permit Respondents and its authorized representativcs to uceess sllch property. 

and the payment of reasonable compensation in consideration of granting aec!.:ss. Any slIch access 

agreement(s) shall provide for access by the EPA and its representatives. Respondents shall provide a 

copy orany access agr~el1l!.:nt(s) to the EPA at th!.: address noted in paragraph 36 of this Ordt;r. In the 

evcnt that agreemcnt(s) for access an: not obtaint;d \\ ithin the time frame spet:iti!.:d aboVl..'. Respondents 

shall immcdiately notify the EPA of both the eftorts undertaken to obtain access and the failure to obtain 

access agrcement(s). The EPA may. at its discrt;tion. assist Respondents in obtaining access. Regardless 

of the means by which access is obtained. Respondents shall complete the restoration work on such 

property in accordance with paragraph 32 o l'this Order once the agreemem is reecivl!d. 

By rebruary 28. 2012. Respondents shull remove all dredged or !ill materia! that was 

discharged as a result ofthl! violations identified in this Order and restore the Gallatin River at the Site 

to its pre-impact condition and grade. unless otherwise approved by the EPA Respondents shall usc 

appropriate soil erosion ,1I1d sediment controls during the removal and rcstormion activities. 

Rcspondents sha ll notify the EPA and the Corps at the addresses found in pamgraphs 36 and 37 of this 

Order no later than 4g hours prior to initiating any rcmoval and rl.!storation activities thm is to be 

perforllll:d pursuant to this Ordl!r. 
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33. All removal and restoration activitil.!s shall bl.! conducted by a eonsulwnt experienced in 

stream restoration. The consultant also shall directly supervise all work performed pursuant to this 

Order. A statement of the consultant's qualifications. including professional resume and business 

rdcrences. shall be submitted to the EPA within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of this Order. 

34. Within Wn (10) calendar days of completion of the removal and restoration required by 

paragraph 32 of this Order. Respondents shall submit a Completion Repon pr!.!pared by lh~ consultant 

fI:lcrenced in paragraph 33 of this Order. The Completion Report shall include: 

a. A detailed description (including dimensions and quantities) of all unauthorized dredged 

or filllllHtcrials placed in the Gallatin River during construction of the fisheries 

enhancement project at thl.! Site as described in paragraphs 6. 9. and 10 of this Order: 

b. A detailed description (includ ing dimt!nsions and quantities) ofalilinalithorized dredged 

or fill materials removed from the Ga llatin River at the Site as required by paragraph 32 

of this Order; 

c. A description ofIhe soil erosion and scd iment controls utilized during the removal and 

restoration activities: 

d. Photographic evidence orlhe removal and rt!storation activities: 

c. Identification orany unauthorized dredged or fill materials that was not removed from 

the Gallatin River at the Site as requirc:d by paragraph 32 of this Order: 

r. Identi lication of any problems discovered during the removal and restoration activities 

,lIld appropriate corrective action to ensure the success or the restoration: 

g. A description and location where any excess excavated gravel and cobble or other 

materials generated during removal and restoration were disposed of: 

h. Detailed prolcssional drawings of the removal and restoration activities completed. 

including plan and prolile drawings with contour elevations: and 
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I. A dl.:scriptioll orull costs nl.!cl.!ssary to cOl11pkte thl.: requirements of this Order. including 

the costs of all consuhations. permits. constructioll. l11onitoring.l.:lc. 

35. Upon review of the Completion Report detailed above. the EP J\ may take further action 

dl: l:l11ed at its sole discretion necessary for the Respondents to comply with the CWA relating to or 

rcsulting from this initial removal Order. 

36. This Order is not a permit or an authorization to placl.! or disehargl.! dredged or fill 

material in waters of the United States. Respondents shall consult wi th the Corps at the address and 

telephone number below to determine if any work to be perfomled pursuant to this Order requires a 

permit from the Corps under section 404 of the CWA. If any such permit is required. Respondents shalt 

obtain such pcrmit(s) and provide a copy or copies to the EPA pursuant to paragraph 37 of this Order 

prior to initiating any work that is to be performed pursuant to this Order. 

U.S. Army Corps of Enginel.!rs 
11!.!Il..'na Regulatory Ollic\.! 
lOWest 15 th Street. Sui te 2200 
I [elena. Montana 5626 
Telephone: (406) 441-1375 
Facsimile: (406) 441-1380 

37. Respondents shall submit the Completion Report and all notifications. and rdated 

correspondence to; 

Kenneth M. Chmllpl.lgne. SENF-W 
U.S. Environlllental Protection Agency. Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. CO 80202-1 129 
Telephone: 303-312-6608 
facsimile: 303-312-7518 

A copy of the Completion Rl.!port also shall be simultaneollsly provided to the Corps atlhe address 

noted in paragraph 36 or this Order. 

38. Respondents shall allow. or lise bi:st efforts to allow. access by uny authorized 

representatives of" the EPA. the Corps. MTFWP. and MTDEQ. or any or the agencics' contractors. upon 
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proper presentation oferedcntia ls. to si tes ,md records relevant 10 Ihis Order for anv or the 1()lIowin" _ e 

purposes: 

a. To inspect and monitor progress or the activities required by this Order: 

b. To inspect and monitor compliance with this Order: .'md 

c. To verify and evaluatl! dutu and other information submittl!d to the EPA. 

39. This Order sha ll in no way limit or otht.:rwist.: ullcct the EPA's authority. or the authority 

orany otht.:r governl11l!ntal agency. to enter the Site. cond uct inspections. havt.: ,ICCCSS to records. issue 

notices and orders for enforcement. compl iance. or abatement purposes. or monilor compliance pursuant 

to any statute. regulat ion. perm it. or court order. 

-iO. This Order shall bt: efTt.:ctive upon receipt by Respondents. 

-II. Please be advised that sect ion 309(d) oflhe tWA 33 U.S.C. * 1319(d). authorizes civil 

penalties of up 10 S37.500 per day for each violation of seclion 301 orthe CW A. ]] U.S.C. * 1311 . and 

for each violation of an order isslled by the Administrator of the EPA under section 309(a) of the CW A. 

33 U.S.c. § 1319(a). including this Order. Additionally. section 309(g) or the CW A. 33 U.S.c. 

§ 1319(g). authorizes the EPA to impose admin istrative penalties for violations of the CW A. Furtlwr. 

section 309(c) of the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 131 9(c). authorizes fines and imprisonment for willful or 

negligent violations of the CWA. 

-12. Issuance of this Order shall not be deemed to be all election by the United States 10 

forego any civil or criminal action to seek penalt ies. fines. or other appropriate reli t.:f under the CWA for 

violations giving rise to the Order. 

43. Compliance with the terms and conditions of the Order shall not be construed to relieve 

Respondents of their obligation to comply with Hny applicable Federal . state. or local law or regulation. 
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",,4. Failure by Respondents to complete the tasks described herein in the manncr and time 

frame specified pursuant to this Ordcr may Sll~jcct Respondents to a eivil aClion undcr section 309 of the 

CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1319. for violation o f this Order. 

DATED this \!) ~ay of February. 2012 . 

. Gaydosh 
I stant Regional Administrator 
Ofliec of Enforcement. Compliancc and 

Environmental Justice 
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Onicc or I:nlon.:cmcnl and l'onlpll<lnc.:e i\ssuranc.:e ('!''!'u I A) 

EI'i\-300-F-II -006 Juno 20 II 

The United Stutes Environmental Protection Agency provides all array of resources, inc.:hKling workshops, training 
sessions, hOl lines, websitcs and guides, to hell' small businesses understand and cOlllply with fed!..:ral and stat!..: 
environmenwl laws. [n addition to helping small businl'ssl.'S und!..:['stand their ell\irm:m!..:lItal oblig.:nions and 
improve compliance, these reSDUI\:CS will also Ill')p such businesses lind cost-ell'ec.:live ways to (;omply through 
pollution preyention tedllliques and innov<!tivc technologies . 

EPA's Small Business Websites 

Small Business l~ nvironl1lenlal Ilolllcpage - www,smallh iz-cnviroweb,org 

Small Business Gateway - www.epa.gov/sma ll business 

EPA's Small Business Ombudsman - www,cpu.gov!sbo or I-ROO-36S-5XXX 

EPA's Compliance Assistance 
Ilomcpage 
w\\'w .o.:pa. gov II;.( 1111 1'1 i :\11o,;cl ussislullCc/ 
husiness,hunl 

This page is <l g:lteway to indus!!)' 
;I!ld statute-specific environlllental 
n:S\1l1n:es. from extensive wo,,:h-based 
inJ'onnu!ioll to hollincs and ~olllpli<lnce 
assislan~c SpCCi'll isls. 

EPA's Complim1l't.' AssistalH..'(.' Centers 
\\ \\ w.assISlanel'Ccnll,'ni.l1cl 

I: Pr\'s ('olllpi iancc Assislalll'e (\!lllerS 
pnlvide ini(\rllllliioll targ.eted 10 

industries \vith IlHlny SIlWJ! bIlSil~csses. 

I'hey wl.:rc developed ill p:lrtnership 
\\i:h illdustry, un iversities and o[hl.:r 
fcde!,(I! :lI1d stal\.! agellcies. 

\gricult urc 
\\ '\\,\\,. L'pa, gov h\gri ell llli reI 

,\utomoli,'c RCt'\'clino - " www,ccan:clller.org 

.\ut/lllwtiVl' S('rvjc(, :l nd Rt'pair 
\\ '.\ w.l\.~t:'-,QI'l\.':nllllk.()rg III ! ... I.;,<.!X-{ ii{~-l.iN" 

('hemie:11 :'\1anufaelurinJ,! 
1\-,\ w.l.llemall j;mcc.org 

COlIsl I'll ct io n 
, ·.cic:tccllier.nrg or 1-7.i4-~N5-4"J II 

Educat ion 
.. \\ \\.c'!IllPusl.:j'l.:,urg 

Food Pl'Ocessing 
www.fpeac,org 

Ilealthean' 
\Vww. hel\;enter,org 

1,0",:11 Governlllent 
\\ww.lgcnn.nrg 

Met:!1 Finishing 
www.llmfh:.org 

PHints Hnt! ('ulitillgS 
WW\\ ,liI!l1tc:':!1ler.()rg 

Prinlt'C1 Wiring Board M:lllufacturing 
www.pwhrc,org 

Printing 
w\\-w.pn!..:;\c.org 

Ports 
W\I, w. portcompl ialll'e,(lrg 

U.S. Border Compli:lIIce :Iud 
Import/Export I.~S\lCS 
\\·\\'w.bonkn:~'nll'i·.(lrg 

lIotlincs, lIelplincs llJHI 

Clc:I ringhotlscs 
\\,\\',\ . ..:p:!.g(l\' -.:p; JJ\lllk.:ht\! iin~.iltm 

I~PA :-:p()nsor~ many li';:~' hllllinl.!s and 
c!l::lringhotlses that provide ep!\VCnicllt 
:lssisl:lll~l' l'et.:anlil1\.! !..:11\'imnmenwl 
req(!i!'emcnts~ SO!l;l' \.'\<llnplc,<; are; 

Antirnicl'ohialinfol'1I1:1tioil H()tlin e 
illftHl!1[imicrobia1(a epa.go\ Of 

1-703-3()~-6411 

Clean Air Ti.'c hnology ('enter «'ATe) 
Info-line 
www.epa,gov/ltJ\ i tilIC or 1-91 9-54 I-OX()() 

EIIICI'j4l'llty 1)lannillj4 :llId Commun it) 
Right-To-Know Act 
WW\\' .l'pa. g t)V i SU pl.'!' I'll mL· n:sources 
inli.lCcllterl cpcra.htlll or I-XOO-424-934() 

EPA Ill1 porl l'<1 Ve hidc!<I and Ellginc, 
Puhlic Helplillt> 
\V\\\\. cp.\. g.m '01 a q. i III po rl S Of 

7 3-1-~ 1-1-4100 

Natioflll[ Pesticide Information Centci' 
\V\\'\\"llpi~·,t)!"l.edu or J -X()O-~5X-737'X 

Nationa l Response Center lIuliinc
to ~p(lrt ()i! and hazardous suhstam;e ~pills 
W\\W.lll·C.lJSq.:.l11il or I-S()()-424-SS01 

Pollu t ion Ilr{'vcntion Information 
C ica ring/Hlllse (PI'I(') 
\\\\"'..c1'::.:('·' npptl!l[r'pp!c or 
! __ i:_;::(,()_(, -'I( 

Saf" Drinking Watcr Ifollilll' 
\\,\\' w. '':~1'L~!\ ,~aJ'cwater/h(ltl in\.' 'indcx. 
hlml 0:' l-NOfI-42(\-.;t "'9! 

Slnltosphc ric OZO!\(' Protection Ilotlin{' 
w\Vw .... 'p~I.~(\\/():I()ll~ or ! -X()()-29()-199(1 



~:". '.. .. rna uszness esourcesrmlP'V."I.t ~.: .• 

Tox k Substances Conlrol Act (TS('A) Hotline 
1~-=;!-I1tltlim .. i'(/'cpa .gov or ]·202·55+ I...JO-+ 

WctJ"lHh Informlltion Ifl'lpliuc 
\\W\\'.cP,l. gov!owow!wct landsi\\"I.:!! inc.111m! or 1-XOO-H31 .. 7X2 X 

Stall' :mel Trib;ll \Veb-Sascd Resources 

Stlltl' t<t'sourc(' l.ot'Mors 
WWW.1'11W;!p .tlfg/slalctt)()ls 

Tlw LtKalors prov idl' s!ll te-spl.::r.:ilk r.:on\l\I.:1S. n:::g l1 b li ol1s ;md 
rcsnun.:.;s cowring the major cll\"ironm..:ntallaws. 

Statt' Small BusinC'Ss EnvirolllTlcnl.lI Assistance PrognHlls 
(SHEAPs) 
:\\ w.slllnllbiz-envirowch.org 

Slak SBEAPs IIdp small business"s :Inti :lssislanl'l' provid.:rs 
lImkrsll1nd l'nviron111 ~'n l al n:quirC!ll..:nts ;Jlld sllstai!whk' 
h-_isi ! ~ .. ·ss pr,lt'liccs Ihnltlgh ,,\ 'orkshops. :!":linings :IIHI s i\·.' ,isi:s. 
:-;,~. \\, .. bsill: is a 'l:1Hnd l)(Iint (or sbring. I'I:S(l{:n. .. .:s bd\\', .... n 
j:PA ,\Ill! stal ~·s. 

EI'I\'s Trihal <:oll1plhlllt'C A.~,~istancc Centcr 
\\' \\' ,.:pn, gov II ri ha !com p I iall'~' i mh.:.x ,h till I 

rll.: (·~·nll.!r pfllvid.:s mah::riul 10 Tri lK's on ~1l\' i 1'011111':l1lal 
~l"\\-:lrJship and regulations Ihat might apply 10 Irinal 
:\I\'~'l"I1nh,' nl op-.:m ti(lns . 

EPA's Trih;l] Pnrt:1i 
\\ \\' ,;.!P'!.g.'lV: ::'ihalrl)" ,ll 

'hI,,' Port:ll hl.!l)l.~ \lSt'r,; tm'at.: ~!·ih;:l-rd:!\I.:d information \\ 1;),:11 
':1'.'\ ilnd other It:dend ilg':IKks, 

E PA C:ompl iancc Incentives 
.J':\ pw\'id.:s im;.:nlin's for t' IlVirOlllllent;\1 .... (lmpl illI1C\!. 13:
r;lrti<.:ip,lting in wmpliancl! <lssislan .... ~ programs or voluntarily 

J isdl1sing anti promptly corrt·..:ling vio lat ioJls lx~fore Ull 

L'"fil!"c',':l1I.:l1! action has hL'en initial~d , busin!.!ss.:s llIay b .. 

..:!igih\' fiJI' pen ,lIty \\':livers or n':llllctiol1S. I :P.'\ hns (wo ~1 ! 1.+ 

luli,il's Ihall11i.lY 'Ipply 10 sl1l:111 h,!s!llt'sscs: 

EP.\'~ Sm ll ll BI,,~inc.~s Compliant'l' Polk~ 

'.\ '\\ .;, .. pa. ""'O\' ,t·{ \!lIP I i; :n.:e/i 1Ii.:~. ! ai \-::-; SII:a Ilh!,~i n~·ss.'i mk_\ . hl 1 n I 

r ,lis Policy o!li:rs small businl..·ssl·s sp.:c ial inccl1t i\!'!s to ':O!lle 
JIl tn Ctlillpliance \'olwHarily, 

I-: I',\'s ,\udil I'oliey 

\ \\\ . __ ;x:,g()\' 'et )mpl ian,c' i m:...:nl i\ ~s '<] lid ii i ng:'alld i 1f"h)1 icy. II! 1111 

.lUIl(, 2011 

The Policy provid...:s inc...:nti\'cs ttl all bl!sin !.! s s~s lilal 

vol ull tari ly d i ~c()vc r. promptly disclose and .:xp.:d it iotJs ly 
C()ITcetthcir noncompliance. 

Commenting on Fedt·!",,1 EnfolTc llIcnt i\c1'ions and 
('ompliutlcc Act ivitics 
Th .. Small l~usi!J(.'ss Rl'l-!lI:<l:()ry ! ':lll:lrCl'll1l'n[ Faimt'ss \ , 
(S: ~ R! ':FA) I..'s!arlisllcd ;: s! ~!{ i '. ( I;: :hll(!sman .~nd ] (J Rt";! 11 'I: .! 
l'"u;nll'SS l~():mls tu r~~..:i\'l' C(l1l11l11·IHs i"rull1 s!lwll hl!sinL'~S~': 

about !i:d .. ra! ~ll!cnt:y cnl(m:cl1l.:nt actions, Ifyoll bdicvt· t!I;,: 

you It!! 1 within th~ Sm<tll BliSi ll C'~s Ad l1linislration\ dcfin it ion 

nr a sma!! busi n.:ss (hasL'd on your :\orth Am.:ric;m [nduslr~ 

Classifi cat io n SYS1':11 1 (ksi~IJalil\n . l1umhcr of cmploye.:s or 
.U1i1ual r~ecipis . as ddined all.') (" .1,. R. 12! ,20 I : in most ~asl's. 
this lll!.::IllS a blls inl'ss wi th )()() or k\\ .. r cmpluYl'I.:;;) , :llld \\ isil 
In comment on kd..:ral cl>! ll rc.'ll::..'I;i ;J:id ~·()I11;llianl'~· ,k,ti\ 
L·all tIll' SBRI ':I':\ {)Illhudsman';; (olt-fh:..: IlU l11hl.;l" :It f-S:-';x 

RI':( :- F:\[R / 1_XX:-;_7.1-l-_12";~ 11:' :2.( , (Illheir \\"<.:hsil ... · at \\'W\ \ 

sb 1.~(1\,()!;lh\\{:Sl:1;1I1 

1':\'I.::·Y sIlial1 busim:ss lil;ll i.~ till' suhjC':1 or un "11J(H'C~' Il1"llt 0:' 

':lll11pi i:lll..:e 'K!io;: (S .. nlilkJ 10 CO!11lllt'!l! oa th...: i\gC!lCY ';; acl!on:-. 

without fl.'a r of rl..'t:,!li;lI ioll. U':\ I'l11pioy .. es arc prohi hi!l.:d from 
llsing l.'llll)rCClllel1l or any tl(hl'r means of rl'W I (alion against all:

!lIl.'l11h.:l' of th .. n..'!:!-ulat.:d 1.'1llllnHlnily ill 1'CSpOnSl' \0 COl11l11l'llIS 

111mit' lIndcr SBR!:FA . 

Your Dllty to Comply 
II" : lU i'Cl'-:i'':: ":Pl1lilli:~' 

prll\ idi!lg !illh:iy 1'~' Sp()n:--l'S tn LP\ inli.J!"IlWlioJJ ro.:'-llll'sls. 
adm inislntti\'l' or l·i\'il ~' ()jJ1il!ailll;; , Illh.:r I:ntil!TCllleI1t al.'liolls 
tH' C(lllllllllnicalions. Th .. ,~ssisla!ll.:l' in!(lrlll:ltitl!1 :lnt! C\ llllllll'!1i 

pro,,·css .... :- do not gi\'c YOll ,Hl~ lk'\1 rights or ddi:ns.:s in ;1!1~ 

~nt{)n.: l.: nH,;n! action, Th~.~t' pr{lCcs.~·~·~ ,I!Sil dn 1101 ant·l·1 !~PXs 
ohligali{):110 prn!l.:CI public 1h.·;:Ilh or [hl' .:miWnIl1o..'11111ntL:r ;~: 
oi"thl' "::11\ ' irol~11l1.!11l:11 :-.l:l!;Il.;S i: ,'1l1(11'i."~~' irw1t:din~ tile ri,:2.h: to 

tak .... ~':I'1.~:·~~ilt'y ~L,!11~di.:i d' ::',wrgc'lc~ ' :-":.,,;puCSt· ::l·tiuIlS \\: ~. 

,tjlp:'npri,Il". Th()s~' (:I.!l'i";! l ll'''; II I. :':.' ;bc'd ,Ill 11:,' hd: it: ,. 

SLl ~:;i'itl:1. "1:1 ... • SBR! ·l· ... ;':' l h'!: ."l~ l;ill :::,c !';li:~K~S B'_};l!\h 

!lot pa:'!il'ipak \11 1\'sI11' 'i;ir :1 -\ ~·n!~lr~'l'!l1l·nl :l~'[iuIlS . \, \' 

I"':i\l~'::lbl:" .1:;:1 Ii p;·;.:s .. n~· _,: rill:S , ~(.HIllC~·d l(ll·'l!l1pl~ \t 

all !"uil's go\wning till' Cilfi1j"::..'l11cllljmICCS:-' . 

/:;/~'I is diss/!mmtttmM ,!tis il(/,orlllutioll (() y ou lI'i'/III'" JlllIkillg 
(J t/('/(!r m i l1ati ol1 (hat your hll., i u('ss or or,!:tll1i:'lIli ol1 is (I SI1l([1/ 

hus;1/£'sS (IS d('jil1£'d hy St'{"ri(1/I J12 III,fte Small HIIS;II,'" 
Rl'.!{u/a/ory E Ilj"OI"Celll(,1l! Fairlless let or rela l ed p r m '/\ ;o/l,\ . 


